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To
The Secretary
Dept. of Higher Education, Ground Floo
South Block, Secretariat, Statue, Trivandru
Six,

Sub: - Conducting Faculty Development Programme for Teacher Educators - Reg.
Ref: - Letter No. F.10-21/2013 (Admn. 1A & B/JVC), dated: 1¢.03.2014.

Vide reference cited above, the responsibility of offering various programme
for faculty developmer:t for the teacher educators of the country was given to the
Academic Staff Colleges under the agencies of the University Grants Commission.
The UGC-Academic Staff College, Universily of Calicut would like to conduct such
progiammes for improving the skillsF the teacher educators.

Hence I request you to ascertain and forward the contact number, address of
the teacher educators teaching both in Government and Private training Colleges
such that UGC-Academic Staff College éan work out the Action Plan forroffering the
Faculty Development Piogramme to the teacher educators.

Your suggestion, in this regard is high'y appreciated.: -

With Regards, ' -

Yours faithfully,

g DIKECTOR (i/c)



